

SVNS PAC Meeting

September 12, 2023

5:00pm – 6:00pm

School Library

MINUTES

Attendance: Jody Cleghorn, Tracey, Farrah, Alice, Nicole, Merle, Ian, Sabrina

- I. Opening: 5:08pm
- II. Review of Agenda: Additions and/or Changes

Accepted with Additions

- III. Minutes from August 15, 2023: review, adopt.
Accepted

IV. Old Business

A. Parents Club Grant:

1. Missing Rattle Kits: Send email out to teachers, and if they don't come back then order more. Send a notice out to parents and see if their child received one. Make a list of who didn't receive one.
2. Recipe Book: Ask a student to type out the recipes. Ian and Sabrina will work on the books.
3. Dreamcatcher Kits: Need to purchase 14 more kits, Nicole might be able to pick up from Denise's.

V. New Business

A. Principals Report: Merle – Handed out a report (Attached)

B. Financial Update:

1. Current Bank Account: \$5,677.39 (Bank Details Attached)
2. School Account PCG: \$2,657.90

C. Back-2-School Dance: Sept. 22nd @ 6pm

1. DJ: Jake 4 hrs for \$500
2. Prizes: Spot Dance \$5 x10, gift cards \$15 x10 (mother/daughter, father/daughter)
Total \$200 in prizes
3. Concession: See if grads want to do concession
4. Volunteers: Ask for more parent volunteers
5. Ian will do a poster

D. Workshops:

1. Jody Charlie will ask Warren to do a presentation on water.
2. Jody Charlie will ask Genessa about mental health presentation, Girl Power and Boy Power
3. Tracey will contact Transition House about Healthy Relations workshops
4. Tracey will ask about the Yoga Trauma
5. Sabrina will look into Babysitting Course and Home Alone Over 12 Course
6. Self-Care Day – Hair cuts, nails, Vision, dental, face painting, next Non-I day during fall break. Wait to see which day works best for vision. Possibly during Fall Break

E. Parent/Guardian Inclusion

1. Coffee with parents – Sept. 21st 12:30 – 4:30 in front foyer (Sabrina will p/u coffee), and can hand out the “Parents Toolkit Booklets” at same time.
2. First Aid Course – Possibly Sept 25th Jody Charlie and Nannette Interested

F. PAC Goals for 2023-2024 school year

1. Extra-curricular: Jiu-jitsu possibly, sent an email out for karate and dance but haven't heard back. See Peter about drop in sports. Waiting for our drum to be delivered.

G. What is working well with the School from your (Parent's) Perspective?

No Comments

H. Any Concerns?

1. Tutoring and more one-on-one: Careers/ Leadership Class may be able to volunteer time for tutoring

VI. Other Ideas

1. Other Fundraising Idea: Purdy's Xmas- Sabrina will sign PAC up, Poinsettias- everyone is interested, Xmas Bazaar - Nov. 24th (look into photo printers and paper, class basket raffle, concession) will discuss more at next meeting
2. PAC Storage: Wait to see if maintenance is ordering C-Cans
3. Headlice Kits: order 25 kits
4. PAC swag: LNGroup \$30/hoody, Julia didn't get back on prices, Terry's Trophies \$30/hoody for crest and logo, Steve will be at LFN with Jackets to get more info.

VII. Adjournment: 6:49pm

Next Meeting: October 24, 2023 at 5pm Library